NAVAF £
w E JGH MAYOR

MEMORANDUM

TO: Kelly Cooper, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members

THRU: Mike Navarre, Mayol
Brenda Ahlberg, Community and Fiscal Projects Manage
Max Best, Planning Directory?

FROM: Marcus A. Mueller, Land Management Officel

DATE: April 4, 2017

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2017- ,, Authorizing the Conveyance of Real Property
Known as the O._ . __e School to Hope, Inc. at Less than Fair Market

Value (Mayor)

The Old Hope School is a historic property that currently hosts the Hope Community
Library. The community, through its network of volunteers, has raised funds and
accomplished nearly $100,000 of restorative maintenance and improvements to the
property as a central community asset since 1988. Hope, Inc, the local civic
organization which serves the Hope Community, has applied for the negotiated sale of
the property. The property is surplus to borough operational needs. Hope, Inc. owns
and manages other community properties of similar character. The proposed sale to
Hope, Inc. is for one dollar and comes with a deed restriction that the property be used
for historic preservation and community building purposes.

Your consideration of this ordinance is appreciated.



